
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
The following questions have been submitted concerning Bid #241502 – Direct Delivery of 
Ala Carte Snacks and Beverages to Schools Cafeteria. Questions #2 & 3 have indicated a 
need to amend the Bid document. Therefore, Addendum #1 has been issued. All questions 
received have been answered and are stated verbatim from what was received: 

 

QUESTION #1 - Can we submit the entire bid on Bidnetdirect.com electronically?  Is there any 
part or piece of this bid that must be mailed? 
 
ANSWER #1:  Yes, the entire bid document can be submitted electronically on Bidnet 
Direct. If submitted electronically, no other documents will need to be mailed. 
  
QUESTION #2 - The bid indicates delivery to school cafeterias but there is only the central 
warehouse address listed. Can you please clarify if products are delivered into the main central 
warehouse only and not to individual school cafeterias sites? 
 
ANSWER #2: Direct delivery items are not shipped to the Central Warehouse. Items  are 
ordered by the school based on student participation. Items will be shipped directly to the 
school locations. Refer to Addendum #1 for the list of schools and addresses.  
 

QUESTION #3 - For this ITB, when should an awarded vendor anticipate orders to commence 
and be delivered to the warehouse for this ITB?  (Arrive on June 1, 2024?) 

ANSWER #3: Direct delivery items are not shipped to the Central Warehouse. Items  are 
ordered by the school based on student participation. Items will be shipped directly to the 
school locations. Refer to Addendum #1 for the list of schools and addresses.  
 

 

 


